

From: Bebhinn.Do [Bebhinn.Do@ncmail.net]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 4:01 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0266-EX-PL-2005

John,

Please delete the Charlotte Antenna from the license. The emission designator for the Clayton antenna is 12M7P0N, and the power is 400 kilowatts ERP at peak. Please delete the 2.5 km radius of operation for the Clayton antenna.

I appreciate all your help with the application. I apologize for all the clarifications.

Bebhinn

--

Bebhinn A. Do, Meteorologist
NC Division of Air Quality
1641 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1641
Phone: 919-715-0921
Fax: 919-715-7476
Email: Bebhinn.Do@ncmail.net
<http://daq.state.nc.us>

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Bebhinn.Do [Bebhinn.Do@ncmail.net]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 12:21 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0266-EX-PL-2005

John,

Please delete the following applications:

0263-EX-PL-2005
0264-EX-PL-2005
0265-EX-PL-2005

I apologize for the multiple entries. If there are any further issues I need to clear up, my contact information appears below.

Thank you for your help,

Bebhinn

--

Bebhinn A. Do, Meteorologist
NC Division of Air Quality
1641 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1641
Phone: 919-715-0921
Fax: 919-715-7476
Email: Bebhinn.Do@ncmail.net
<http://daq.state.nc.us>

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North
Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
